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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
| - _GDISTRIBUTION OF CRACK COCAINE
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON . ; G |
® ' §44-53-375

. i

At a Court of General S'eséjthri‘ns, conver «ri on OCTOBER, 2006, the Grand
Jurors of Lexington County presen! upos-ttiéir oath:

That Stanley Golson did in Lexingfbn County on or about May 25, 2004, knowingly and
.intentionally, willfully and unlawfully sell, distribute, cultivate, manUfacturé, deliver,
pQrchase, or bring into this State, or did provide financial assistance or otherwise, aid,
abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture, cultivate, deliver, purchase, or bring into

. this Stéte, possess with intent to distribute or was knowingly and intentionally in-actual or
constructive possession of or did knowingly and intentionally attempt to become in actual
or constructive possession of Crack Cocaine, a controlled substance under provisions of

§ 44-53-110, et. Seq. Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended, in violation of

§ 44-53-375, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

]

Against the peaée and dignity of the State, and cont the statute in such case

made and provided.
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WITNESSES

LCSD Lexington Counly Multi-Agency
Narcatics Erfforcement Team

DOCKET Nas2 832, 5557

The State of South Carolina
Comlmty.of Lexington _

o —

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OCTOBER TERM 2006

———— ———
—

Burke, M
. A-2006-32 0?152 9252006 3:47 PM
" ARREST WARRANT NUMEER
H500829

__TRUE Bilv

————.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

B

Foreper n of Grand me
Date

bt

—————

I

VERDICT

N

]

4/4/22 a7

repefson of Pefil Jury " Date:

—

THE STATE
" vs,
Stanley Golson

CDR#

indictment for

Distribution of Crack Cocaine within Proximity
of School

§44-53-445

r————

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR -

-
3

LEe



‘COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )

. made and provided.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) Distribution of Crack Cocaine within Proximity of School .

| §44-53-445

~ At a Court of General Sessions, convened on OCTOBER, 2008, the Grand
Jurors of Lexington County present upon their oath

That Stanley Golson did In Lexington Counfy on or about May 25, 2004, knowingly and
intentlonally, wilifully and unlawfully sell, dlstnbute cultivate, manufacture, deliver, or
brlng into this State, or did prowde financial assnstance or otherwise, aid, abet, attempt
or conspire to sell, manufacture, cultivate, deliver, or bring into this State, possess with
Intent to dlstribute or was knowingly and intentional_ly in actual or constructive -
possession of or did knowingly and Inientionally aitempt to become in actual or
construclive possession of crack cocaine a controlied substance while in, on, or w:thm a
ong-half mile radius of the grounds ofg public or private elemenlary, middle, or
secondary school or a grounds of a public or private playgrour]d or park agra pubhc :
vocational or tr.ade .school or technical education center or a public or private college or
university, to wit: Lakeview Alternative Séhool. in viofation of § 44-53-445, Code of Laws -

of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

ATRUE COPY

Lex, Co.U.C.0.P, G.8. & 7.C.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contra the statute in such case

SISTANT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIN ) . COUNTY OF LEXINGTON
S R [ TC€OURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

[R—— .

VS.

~LIFE WITHOUT PAROLE NOTICE

L WARRANT #s H-500824-H-50083

State’s intent though it’s attorney, Kent Collins, to seek Life Without Parole in the case
of State of South Carolina vs Stanley Golson, Fursuant to sectjon 17-25-45 of the South
Carolina Code of Laws. The State intends to rely upon the following convictions and any
such other convictions sg discovered to Statutorily enhagce punishment:

DDistribution of Crack Cocaine W . ‘Ctment
number 93-GS-32.1794 f jﬂﬁ V iﬂ,é [ Bose v 134 |

2)Distribution of Crack Cocaine v U (1991) - der
indictment 93-GS-32-1797 ! Wt 151) |

3) Distribution of Crack Cocaine v §[ 50 7 ictment
number 93-GS-32. 1799 e V- e, oo 5 v o
4) Distribution of Crack Cocaijne y (M N (99 0)< ictment
number 93-(GS-37. ] 802 !

3) Distribution of Crack Cocaine v ]
number 93-GS-32-1 804 , -

¢) Distribution of Crack Cocaine v,l _%72 V /ﬁ&MEf\/ §0¢ se0d g(ﬁ7 ictment
number 93-GS-32-1806 | G\[ l# Za/‘]) ;
7)Distribution of Crack Cocaine w; ttment
number 93—GS'—32-1808 - C '

-8) Distribution of Cocaine with in i . {number
02-GS-32-727 ' B ' '

ictment

Plcadmg to each of thege offenses constitutes a strike/szrigus offense under 17-25-45.

Mr. Golson is currently charged with four counts of Distribution of Crack Cocaine ang
~ four counts of Distribution of Crack Cocajne within Close Proximity of a School, A
conviction for any of these wil| be his third strike/serious offense,

Assistant Solicitor

1% Judicial Circuit A - g;g ij g:_; 3‘%:’ '3‘;' 3“}9%‘?’ L iy

attachments

. . AN \_:/_‘;‘.._.,.__—— 7).
Lex. Go G.C.0.0, G.5. ¥ 70, ﬁ% (/



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON
E;_EVENTH Jubptcial CIRCUIT

LEXINGTON CounTY JUDICIAL CENTER : GENERAL SESSIONS
205 EAST MAIN STREET / FAMILOY C::ET‘S
LEXINGTON, S.C. 29072 . - ) COMMON

TELEPHONE: 803-785-8212 . FAX: 803-785-8314

BETH A. CARRIGG
CLERK OF COURT

ERCR - R i‘ Crolm &

“We have received your inquiry:

L]

]

™
[

L

Your chargeis: [ Pending  {J Dismissed [ Bench Warranted Li A Conviction

. Your charge(s) on file here have been faxed to SCDC, they clear up detainers.

Your Motions must be filed through your attorney. -

A copy of all enclosed has been forwarded to: -

O Your Attorney O The Solicitor’s Office = O The Public Defender’s Office
Please contact that office our your attorney to inquire about your case.

For matters concerning PCR’s, Please contact the Attorney Gengralls Office at: (803)734-3737.

{n order to obtain a transcript, write to S C Court Administration at 1015 Sumter Street, Suite
200, Columbia, SC 29201. You need to have the case number Judge’s name, and date of trial.
Any questions call: (803) 734-1800.

This office cannot help you in this matter.
SCDC calculates credit for time served.
This office does not provide: 0 Legal Advise O Legal forms

There is no record of warrant # ' for
on file in this office. You need to contact the arresting agency.

You need to contact the charging agency to get pending warrants served on you.

Please speak to an attorney.

Other: " T %~ere cue Mo ke S s 1S e ol

_anbel mactco o~
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
)
)
N RE: )
REPORT OF LEXINGTON )
COUNTY GRAND JURY )
D

We, the undersigned members of the Grand Jury, do hereby certify that the Grand Jury met on
[ ﬁfr oé and that at lease twelve (12) members of the Grand Jury affirmatively voted for the
issuance of a true billed indjctment in each and every case on the attached list unless otherwise noted.

sy A fowen

~Foréman (/91/ Actig Foreman) : 10
'\-U;A M N

Lexington, South Carolina




Name of Defendant

Indictment CDR# Last Descriptio Code of LiBill comment
H500831 ' Golson  Stanley  Distributior TRUE
r1500830 Golson Stanley  Distributior TRUE
#500624 Golson Stanley - Distributior TRUE
1500828 Golson Stanley  Distributior TRUE
500824 Golson Stanley  Distributior TRUE
n500825 Golson Stanley  Distributior TRUE
H50826 ) Golson Stanley  Distributior TRUE
H500827 Golson  Stanley Distributior TRUE




690 37 SOUTHEASTRERN REPORTELR., 8. ¢,

.the risk he assumed by reason of defective

appliances, we must have evidence to fix
liability, so that we shall not grope in the
dark. We cannot bend the law to mect par-
ticular cases from nmotives of sympathy or
pity. Finding no error in the action of the
circuit court in directing a verdict, we are
compelled to affirm the judgment,

STATE v. POWERS.

(Supreme Court of South Carolina. Jan. 5,
-1901.)

CRIMINAL LAW — HOMICIDE — INDICTMENT —
CONCLUSION—VALIDITY—DE’I‘ERMINAT‘ION —
—GRAND JURORS—ORDER FOR VENIRE—VA-
LIDITY—CIRCUIT JUDGE — JUDICIAL NOTICE
OoF AUTHORITY—COUNTY COMMISSIONERS—
PREPARATION OF JURY LIST—~AUTHORITY—
INSTRUCTIONS — REPETITION — REFUSAL —
DEFINING REASONABLE DOQUBT.

L. Cr. St. § 88 (2 Rev. St. 1893, p. 274), pro-
vides that the clerk of the court shall, at least
15 days before the first term of court in each
year, issue a venire for 18 grand jurors during
that year, and until another jury is impaneled
in their stead. "The amendatory act of 1897
(22 8t. at Large, p. 419) strikes out that section,
and inserts in lieu thereof a provision that, at
the last term of the general sessions for ench
county in 1897, 6 of the jury “then in service”
shall be drawn to serve during the next suc-
ceeding year, and makes it the duty of the clerk
in 1898 and each succeeding year, not less than
15 days before the first term in the year, to is-
sue a venire, returnable thereto, for 12 grand
Jurors, who, together with the ¢ before provided
for, shall be held to serve throughout the year,
and until another jury is impaneled. Besides,
the act of 1897 only repeals acts and parts of
acts inconsistent with it Held, that the court,
acting under such act at the last term of: the
year 1898, properly ordered a venire for 18 ju-
rors, instead of 12, to aot during the succeeding
year, after having properly quashed the venire
Issued in January prior thereto; Const. art. 5,
§ 22, which is mandatory, expressly declaring
that- the grand jury of each county shall consist
of 18 members. .

On an appeal questioning the legality of

an order made pursuant to the act of 1880

. by a nonresident circuit judge to the board of

jury commissioners of the county for which the
court was sitting, to proceed to draw jurors,
judicial notice will be taken of the fact that at
the time the order was granted he was holding
court for the county in question, “pursuant to
the provisions of the law of this state,” and
hence had full power to grant an order, under
Rev. St. 1803, § 2248 providing that “every
judge while holding the ecircuit court for any cir-
cult, pursuant to the provisions of the law of
this state, shall be invested with powers cqual
to the judge of such circuit, and may hear and
determine all causes and motions and grant all
orders,” ete.

- It is no objection to an order under the
jury act of 1880 that it was dirccted to the
board of jury commissioners, and not to the
clerk or the county board of commissioners, as
the act (section 2100) expressly requires the cir-
cuit judge *“‘to issue his order to the board of
jury commissioners,” and the order expressly re-
quired the clerk to serve a certified copy of the
order on the county commissioners of the coun-
ty in question.

4. In determining the validity of an indictment
objected to on the ground that it was found by
an unlawtully drawn grand jury, it is immaterial
whether the venire was served on the jury com-
missioners, if it appears that all the commis-

sioners appeared at the time and place appoint-

ed for the purpose, and participated in the draw-
ing.

S.In determining the validity of an indict-
ment, it is immaterial whethep the sheriff's Te-
turn shows that the jurors drawn were duly
summoned, if it does not appear that one of the
persons drawi. to serve failed to attend..

6. The fact that Acts ISUG, 8§ 1, 222 8¢, a
Large, p. 16), amending Rev. St. §§ 2375, 2376,
and imposing on the board of county commnisg.
sioners, as then constituted, the dutpof nrepar-
ing an annual list of jurors as therein preserily.
ed, is repealed by secfion 9 of the act of Mareh
6, 1899, does not strip the board as thereafter
constituted, under Act Jan. 12, 1899 (22 Nt
at Large, p. 1), of authority to select and make
up the annual jury list, since section 10 of the
act of March Gth declares that the hoard shal]
have the same rights and duties with referepco
to the preparation of jury lists as are now de-
volved by law on the present boards.

7. A count for murder, concluding with the
words “against the peace and dignity of the
same state aforesaid” complies with the requive-
ment of the constitution that it .shall conclude
with the words “against the peace and dignity
of the state,”’ since the additional words can-
not possibly alter the meaning of those, required;
which are included therein, and they must ba
regarded merely as surpiusage.

8. Where' the jury have been charged to give
the accused the benefit of every reasonable
doubt, and the court, in refusing to charge that,
“should 2 reasonable doubt be entertained by
one juror, the defendant cannot be  foungd
guilty,” said, “I won’t charge that in those
words, but I charge you that as I have already
charged you in my own language,” the response
must be taken to mean the same as the request;
and, the charge given being equivalent to that
requested, error cannot be predicated on the re-
fusal.

9. No error can be predicated on the refusal
to define a reasonable doubt as ‘“‘an impression,
after a full comparison and consideration of al]
the evidence, that does not amount to a certain-
ty that the charge against the accused is true,”
since the word “‘certainty” therein is unqualified
by the terms “reasonable and moral.”

Appeal from- general sessions -circuit court
of Anderson county; R. (. Watts, Judge.

W. K. Powers was convicted of murder,
and he appeals. Affirmed.

The following are defendant's grounds of
appeal: “(1) Because his honor erred in re-
fusing defendant’s motion to quash the ve-
nire for grand jurors, when it appeared that
said venire, on its face, called for the draw-
ing of eighteen grand jurors, instead of
twelve, as provided by law. (2) Because his
honor erred in refusing the motion to set
aside the panel of grand jurors and to quash .
the indictment when it appeared from an in-
spection of the original writ of venire that
there was no return of the sheriff that said
writ had been served upon the jury commis-
sioners, and when it appeared that there was
no proper evidence that the grand jurors
named in the panel of the writ hac been
duly summoned. (3) Because his homnor erred
in refusing defendant’s motion to quash the
indictment because the bill of “indictment
was found by an unlawfully selected and
drawn grand jury, and is thérefore void, for
the following reasons: First, under the law
the present grand jury should be composed
of six of the last panel of the grand jurors,
selected and drawn as the law directs, and

L £




Gaitner v. United States, 413 F. 2d 1061 - Court of Appeals, Dist. of Columbia Circuit 19... Page 1 of 25

413 F.2d 1061 (1969)

- Tyrone GAITHER, Appellant,
V.
UNITED STATES of America, Appellee.
Charles TATUM, Appellaht,
V.
UNITED STATES of America, Appellee.

Nos. 21780, 22148, 21864.

United States Court of Appeals District of Columbia Circuit.

Argued January 14, 1969.
Decided April 8, 1969.
On Rehearing April 24, 1969.

1068 *1062 *1063 *1064 Mr. Robert L. Weinberg, Washington, D. C. (appointed by this court), for appeliant in
Nos. 21,780 and 22,148.

Mr. Julian P. Freret, Wash'ihgton, D. C. (appointed by this court), for appellant in No. 21,864.

Mr. Roger E. Zuckerman, Asst. U. S. Atty., with whom Messrs. David G. Bress, U. S. Atty., and Frank
Q. Nebeker, Asst. U: S. Atty., were on the brief, for appellee.

Before WRIGHT, McGOWAN and ROBINSON, Circuit Judges.
J. SKELLY WRIGHT, Circuit Judge:

Appellants Tatum and Gaither were convicted.of grand larceny for a éhopliftihg expedition to
Woodward & Lothrop's Department Store. The evidence showed that Tatum took five sport coats
from a display rack and laid them on the floor. Gaither then approached with a large shopping bag,

- which he held open while Tatum put the coats inside. A special policeman employed by the store
observed the incident, and with the help of two colleégues arrested appellants before they left the
store. The coats had a wholesale value of over $100.

Appellants attack their convictions on a host of grounds. Chief among these is a challenge to the
1065 indictment procedure *1065 used in this case. We find that procedure to be indeed defective, and we
require that it be changed for indictments brought after the date of this opinion. However, in the
instant case we find no prejudice to appellants requiring reversal. With respect to the other errors
" claimed, we likewise find no defect affecting substantial rights, and hence we affirm both convictions.



#/%4: South Carolina Case Law - STATE v. MEANS, 367 S.C. 374 (2006) " Page 60f10

employees of correctional facility, language in the indictments
was substantially same as language of statute defining offense
charged, captions indicated victims were correctional facility
employees or cited the statute defining offense, and
Page 385 .
title of charge in body of indictments stated victims were
correctional facility employees), overruled on other grounds,
Gentry, 3638.C.93, 610S.E.2d494; Tate v. State,
345S.C. 577, 581, 549S.E.2d601, 603 (2001)/ ("It is the body of the
indictment rather than the caption that is importanct. If the body
specifically states the essential elements of the crime and is
‘othérwise free from defect, defect in the caption will not cause
.1t to be invalid."); State v. Tabory, 262, S.C. 136, 141,
N 2628.C. 136, 202S.E.2d852, 854 (1974) ("the State may not support
a conviction for an offense intended to be charged by relying
upon a caption to the exclusion of the language contained in the
body of the indictment").

¥ When a defendant timely objects to the sufficiency of the
indictment, before the jury is sworn, a ruling that an indictment
is not sufficient will result in theéauashing of the indictment
unless the defendant waives presentment to the grand jury and
pleads guilty./The solicitor ordinarily will be free to later
submit a properly drafted indictment to the grand jury for its
considerationz Cutner v. State, 3548.C.151, 155,

580 S.E.2d 120, 122-23 (2003), overruled on other grounds, Gentry,

451 8.E.2d 389, 390 (1994), overruled on other grounds, Gentry,
363 S.C. 93, 6108.E.2d494; cf. Evans, 3638S.C.at510-13,

. 611 S.E.2d at 518-19 AAindictment must be quashed when defendant
timely objects to indictment issued by a grand jury which is
established [or) constituted illegally, for) when defendant timely
proves disqualification of individual grand juror).

A defendant may waive a potential challenge to an indictment,
just as he may waive any of his constitutional rights, by failing
to raise the issue for) by admitting the sufficiency of a
particular indictment. Cf. Rivers v. Strickland, 264S.C.121,

124, 213 S.E.2d 97, 98 (1975) /{defendant may waive right to

assert various statutory and constitutional rights,¢3
nonjurisdictional defects, and defenses by pleading guilty); TNS
Mills, Inc. v.-S5.C. Dept. of Revenue, 331S.C.611, 617, ’

503 S.E.2d 471, 474 (1988) (an issuwe conceded in lower court may not
be argued on appeal).

—

¥ Amendments to an indictment are permissible if: (1) they do not

change the nature of the offense; (2) the charge is a lesser

included offense of the crime charged in the

Page 386 : o)

indictment; {or) (3) the¥defendant waives presentment to the grand

jury and pleads guilty. State v. Myers, 3138.C.391,

"may amend the indictment . . . if such amendment does not change
the nature of the offense charged").ﬁn4|

¥ When the State moves before trial to amend an indictment
previously issued{or} "true-billed"” by the grand jury, the court

first should determine whether the existing indictment is
P (-

sufficient to place the defendant on notice of a particular
http://www .loislaw.com/pns/docview.htp?query=%28%28%22indictments%22+%3CAND... 8/18/2006




>

UNITED STATES of America,
Plaintiff-Appeliee,
V.

Judith Tomlinson BULLGCK and Roy
Rodriguez, Jr., Defendants.
Appellanis.

No. 71-1687
Summary Calendar.*

United States Court. o* Appeals,
Fifth Circait,
Sept. 24, 1971.

Following denial of pretrial motions
to dismiss indictment and for inspection
of transcript of testimory in proceed-
ings before grand jury, defendant was
convicted in the United States Distriet
Court for the Middle District of Florida,
George C. Young, J., and he appealed.
The Court of Appeals held that where
defendant contended that substituted in-
dictment was seen and signed only by

448 FEDERAL REPORTER, 24 SERIES

the foreman of the grand Jury and not
concurred in by 12 or more grand ju-
rors, he should have been accorded the
right to inspect the required Tosor [ of
the number of jurors concurring in the
'find'iii'g of every indictment or, if such
record was not properly maintained, to
have access to some method of substitut-
ed proof to ascertain that substantive
provisions of rule réquiring- concurrence
of 12 or more grand jurors were met.

Remanded with directions.

1. Criminal Law ¢>1132

Appeal from judgment of convie-
tion, challenging denial of pretrial mo-
tions, was appropriate for summary dis-
position without oral argument. U.S.Ct.
of App. 5th Cir. Rule 18, 28 U.S.C.A.

2. Criminal Law €>627.9(%;,

1110(9) N

Defendant who contended that sub-
stituted indietment was scen and gigne
only the foreman of the grand jur
and not concurred in by

12 or more
grand jurors should have Eeen accorded

*[1] Rule 18, 5 Cir.. Isbell Enterprises,
[ne. v, Citizens Casualty Company of

the right to inspect the required reéord
of the number of jurors concurring in
the Finding of every Indictmént or. it
such record was not__g{pg"érly;Am@ajp‘.
tained, to have access fo some n'iéglod of
substitufed proof to ascerfain thaf the
substantive pro of rule requiring
concurrence of 12 or more grand jurors
yxfere met,_ ‘and failure to accc_)rd.sua:
right required remand fo suppiement the

Tecord. 28 U.S.CA.§ 2106; Fed.Rules

Crim.Proc. rule 6(c, £), 18 US.CA
I rac. rule 6(e, 1),

3. Criminal Law &=627,9(1)

Rule that written transcript of
grand jury proceedings is not constitu-
tionally required does not foreclose in-
quiry into those vroceedings nor insulate
them from attack under rule governing
the functions of the grand jury. TFed,
Rules Crim.Proe. rule 6, 18 U.S.C.A.

——————e

J. Thomas Cardwell, Oriando, Fla.
(Court Appointed), for Bulloek.

James M. Russ, Orlando, Fla. (Court
Appointed), for Rodriguez, Jr.

John L. Briggs, U. S. Atty., Kendell
W. Wherry, Asst. U. 8, At 7., for piain-
tiff-appellee.

Before THORNBERRY, MORGAN
and CLARK, Cireuit J udges.

BY THE COURT:

The defendant Roy Rodriguez, Jr. and
others were tried and convicted on the
basis of an indictment filed on June 11.
1970. Rodriguez filed a spate of pre-
trial motions. One of his motlons
sought dismissal of this indictment. in
this motion, defendant contended t?:at
the June 11, 1970 three-count indx?t-
ment, which was substituted for a six-
count indictment filed in an earlier pro-
ceeding, was " drafted by the United
States Attorney, was seen and si_gned
only by the foreman of the E'and jury,
and that 12 or more grand M
not concur in the finding and return of
The substitute indictment 53 Tequired by -

New York et al,

5 Cir.,, 1970, 431 F.‘-’d‘
409, Part 1. [
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ARGUMENTS

I

Trial judge errored for not addressing Petitioner's three pro-se motioms that

was filed before Jjury was sworn or pulled; and before he was assigned an

attorney for pending charges. State v Means, SE2d .

11

PCR Judge errored in Petitioner's original hearing on April 1;112013; by nct

making special findings of fact; and State expressly its conclusion of law

-relating to each is_si.\e presented.

§17-27-80. Hearing on Application; final Judgement.
§1 7-27-90: Grounds for Relief.

See Transcript, Exhibits, Issues that were stamped clock and filed; and

Exhibits where Applicant argued issues at his hearing.

Judge: Hon. Frank Addy
Attorney. Charles T. Brookes, III
Attorney General: Mr. Whitmire

11X
Guilty plea Judge errored ip'rxot informing the Petitioner that there (was not)
an indictment for proximity of School, for GCrack-Cocaine, and that the
Solicitor indicted him for the wrong crime and do 'l;\e wish to sign a waiver.
pursuant to SCCL Section §17-23-130-140 Guilty Plea. '
See Guilty Plea Transcript 6/24/03

v
The Judée at the guilty plea phase errored in allowing the Petitioner to

proceeed pro se without advising him of the dangers and disadvantages of -

acting as his own attorney or self-representation.
See Guilty Plea Transcript—6/24/03

v
PCR Judge errored in allowing Petitioner to proceed pro se without advising
him of the dangers -and disadvantages of acting as his own attorney. August
31,2001; before the Honorable Thomas H Cooper . Judge See ‘franscript.
' 1l of 2

4//5//#/6 d?fel\ﬁ. Lo1.0-0007.4(



V1
Trial Judge errored that revocation of probation and 1imposition of such
probation of a sentence of confinement in the penitentiary at which crximinal
defendant was without assistance of counsel are void Bpril of 200/
6/24/03 Guilty Plea Conviction

See Transcript) Pg. L.

State Ex . Rel. Strickland v Melton 165 SE2d %0, Constitutional Violat ions

/s/ J VlWﬁ

Stanley Golson: #200479
380 Redemption Way

McCormick Corr Inst
McCormick - South Carolina 2984y

‘ 0 WK, po2d

AOPE o (et 40v0-00 0141
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STATE CF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS |

CCUNTY OF LEXINGTON Case No.: 2010-CP-32-03755

i I

i

AMENDMENE TO APPLICATION—FOR

- Stanley Golson #200479,
Applicant,
V. :
PESF-CONVICTTION REETEF

State of South Carolina,

Respondent.

e et e Wl et N e el N N Nl e S Nt

The applicants Trial Counselor Mr. Kendrick was ineffective
fdr.various reasons; (1) for not doing a factual ana legal
investigation, (2) failure to bring to the courts attention, the
gpplicénﬁ'had motions on file, at the Lexington Ccunty Clerks
office. He totally ignored the motions before this Court

intentionally. The applicant's motions to dismiss the said

indictments. See, State v. Means, 367 S.C. 374 (2006) and,'(B) he
éhould have known that a signature of the foreman of the Grand
AJer on indictment could not in itself convert indictment,
admittedly not seen by the full Gr%nd Jury, into one properly_
fo;nd by twelve jurors as required by rule. federal Rules of

Criminal Procedure, Rule 6, 18 U.S.C.A., Gathers v. United

States, 413 F.2d1061 (1969).

Improper Grand Jury Impanelment

This section declaring that the Grand Jury.of each County
(shall) consist of eighteen members is mandatory.

Section 22. Grand and Petit Juries.
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The Grand Jury of each County, and the State Grand Jury, as
the General Assembly may establish by general law. //

" n : : . ; / " "
"Shall"consist of eighteen members, twelve of whom "“"must

v

agree .in a matter before it can be submitted to the Court. Each

juror "must” be a resident of this State and have such other

gualifications the general assembly may prescribe.

1985 Act. No. 9 eff. February 20, 1985; 1989 Act No. 5, § 1.

eff. February 8, 1989; 1989 Act No. 7, § 1.

Lastly:

Where a sale is prohibited, it is necessary for a
conviction, to allege in ﬁhe bill of indictment the pefson to
whom the sale was made or that his'name is unknown. Unless some
eliminate its that requirément. The proof "must" of coursé
conform to the allegations and establish a sale to the named
person or that- the purchaser was in fact unknown.

Conviction of unlawful sale of guantity of narcotic drugs

"could not" be sustained where indictment failed to allege name

of purchaser 6r name was unknown. GS. 90-86 Seg. Law 1271-919.

State v. Bissete, 250 N.C. 514, 517-18, 108 S.E.Zé 861.
The‘subject matter jurisdiction of the circuit court over a
matter is fundamental and Issues regarding whether the circuit
court had subject matter jurisdiction may be raised at anytime.
See, Docket No. 2006-GS-32-3494. |
Which states;
That Staniey Golson dié in Lexington County on or.about May
25, 2004, knowingly and intentionally, willfully and unlawfully

sell, distribute, cultivate, manufacture, deliver, purchase: OC
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bring into this state, or did provide financial assistance or
otherwise, aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture,
cultivate, deliver, purchase, or bring into this state, possess
with intent to distribute or was knowingly and intentionally in
actual or constructive possession of or did knowingly and
intentionally attempt to become in actual or constructive
possession of crack cocaine, a controlled substance under
provisions of §§ 44-53-110, et seqg. Code of Laws of Séuth
Carolina 1976, as amended, in violation of § 44-53-375. Cocde of
Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

8.C. Code 44-53-110, Definition Sections and § 44-523-375,

only enhances the punishment for violations of § 44-53-370

involving certain substances and does not define a separate

crime. State v. Timmons, 349 S.C. 389, 392, 563 S.E.2d 651, 659

(2002). Reemphasizes the holding that section § 44-53-375 is a =

penalty enhancement provision only.

However, the indictment in this case does not refer tc
section 44-53-370, which states the knowledge element, but
instead refer to section 44-53-110 which is the general
definitional portion of the statute and contains no reference to
the reguirement that distribution of the substance must be

knowing or intentional.
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Conclusion

Accordingl}, viewing the entire indictment with a practical
eye, we find it ﬁailed to include an essentiallelement of the
offenses and was insufficient to confer jurisdiction upon the
circuit court.

Applicant's sentence and conviction must be vacated and

applicant immediately released.

Cftﬁﬁﬁﬂ-/ s . Zoﬂﬂ Sincerely,
M ‘/ﬂﬂﬁm(/p , SC
S llbg Hob

Mr. Stanley Golson

4 of 4



iy (olonts” L0o4TT . By
M (el [ sectipin) Tsgratnd o BiERme an
74 - [[EPaptnt Ky

% §Wm@ @” s ”f SW M - |
Dl E. Stetouss, KM/MZ@Kr o
vﬁff D};ﬂé%wﬂz’ﬁo o o

b T it s e 1)




